

APPENDIX A  
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power and Light Company  
Turkey Point 3 and 4

Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251  
License Nos. DPR-31 and DPR-41

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 25-28, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by Section TQR of the Florida Power and Light Topical Report FP&L-NQA-100, requires activities affecting quality to be accomplished in accordance with documented procedures which include appropriate acceptance criteria.

FSAR Section 14.3.2-7 indicates valves which receive a safety signal (S-Signal) to operate within 25 seconds to be consistent with the safety injection system design assumptions. Figure 6.2.1 of the FSAR indicates that Valves MOV-3-744A and MOV-3-744B receive a S-Signal.

Contrary to the above, procedures for the accomplishment of activities affecting quality did not include appropriate acceptance criteria, in that the valve test program for Unit 3 specified 60 seconds as the maximum acceptable stroke time for Valves MOV-3-744A and MOV-3-744B.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violation; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Date: NOV 16 1983